UNCLASSIFIED STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM.
U.S. Department of State SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER.
Case No. F-2015-04841

Doc No. C05739592
Date: 05/13/2015 RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

- OIS ]
From: Sutlivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:26 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Quick Summary of POTUS Calls to Presidents of Libya and Egypt
FYi
From: McDonough, Denis R, [mailto; \ | B6
Sents Thursday, September 13, 2012 £:00 AM
To: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: FW: Quick Summary of POTUS Calls to Presidents of Libya and Egypt
FYSA
Please do not forward
B5
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RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Pls print.

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:40 PM

‘Russorv@state.gov'

Fw: Quick Summary of POTUS Calls to Presidents of Libya and Egypt

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ)@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 01:25 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Quick Summary of POTUS Calls to Presidents of Libya and Egypt

FYl

From: McDonough, Denis R, [mailto B6
Sent; Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:00 AM

To: Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Suilivan, Jacab ]

Subject: FW: Quick Summary of POTUS Calls to Presidents of Libya and Egypt

FYSA

Please do not forward
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